



## MATIN MITHRAS

Hello, my name is Matin, I am a creative, enthusiastic and hardworking professional. I am interested in all areas of fashion design. I am an organized, self-motivated individual who loves to share his passion and ideas within a collaborative multidisciplinary design team. I enjoy painting, hand rendering and creating digital art. I am an approachable and reliable team player with a positive mind set and strive for creative opportunities. I value quality, detail, craftsmanship and have a strong interest in formal and high-end streetwear collections.

### FIND ME



@matin.mithras



@MatinMithras



linkedin.com/in/matinmithras

### CONTACT ME



75C Downs Road, Flat 10,  
London, UK. E5 8DS



073 401 11903



matin.mithras@gmail.com



matinmithras.com



+1 647 529 5969

### HOBBIES



Documentaries



Language learning



Art galleries



Audio books



Photography



Fitness

## Profile

I have recently graduated from the University of Arts London with a Post Graduate Diploma in Fashion Design and Technology. This followed my graduation from Ryerson University, Toronto, Canada with the Bachelor of Fashion Design.

Over the past five years of education, I have acquired extensive knowledge with special attention on the ethical fashion, and progress in a more sustainable and environment friendly fashion industry.

I have gained practical experience with industrial sewing equipment and textile printing, seasonal fabrics, fashion trends, research-based collection design and garment tech pack.

I am experienced in using software focused on each aspect of product design such as Illustrator, InDesign, and Gerber. Furthermore I benefit from using emerging visual communication software for pattern drafting and manipulation, draping, sample fitting, grading and virtual rendering flourishing in fashion design.

My goal is to find employment within the fashion industry as a fashion designer, pattern cutter, garment specialist, and to gain more experience in brand development and creative direction.



## Computer Skills



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe InDesign



Microsoft Office



CLO 3D



3D Studio Max



Auto Cad



## Education

Graduate Diploma Fashion Design Technology

University of Arts London

Sept 2019 – Jun 2020

London, UK

Fashion Design (BDes)

Ryerson University

Sept 2015 – Jun 2019

Toronto, ON

Interior & Architectural Design Certificate

Cavendish College

Sept 2010

Tehran, Iran



## Awards

CAFA, The Simons Fashion Design Student Award nomination

2020

Suzanne Rogers Fashion Institute Fellowship

2018-2020

Theo Cokinos Memorial Scholarship

2019

Ryerson Undergraduate Awards

2018



## Experience

Sales Associate

ZARA Canada (Inditex)

Oct 2015 – Dec 2016

Toronto, ON

Interior Architectural Technician

Zara Interior Design Inc.

Jul 2011 – Aug 2014

Charlottetown, PE



## Volunteer and internship

Philip Beesley architect

Summer 2019-Toronto, ON

Toronto Men's Fashion week Summer 2016

Summer 2016-Toronto, ON

Toronto Fashion Incubator, spring 2016

Fall 2016-Toronto, ON